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From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: R11 05 005, RPS, PG&E's Request for Extension of Time to Comply with Decision 

12-11-016

Dear Mr. Clanon,

Pursuant to Rule 16.6 and Commission Decision ("D.") 12-11-016, Pacific Gas and Electric 
Company ("PG&E") respectfully requests extensions of time to comply with Commission D. 12­
11-016. PG&E's extension requests each concern the timeline required to implement PG&E's 
2012 Renewables Portfolio Standard ("RPS") Request for Offers ("RFO") process. PG&E has 
received extensive and continuing feedback from multiple members of its Procurement 
Review Group ("PRG") concerning PG&E's 2012 RPS RFO results. PG&E requests an extension 
to adequately consider such feedback prior to proceeding with its 2012 RPS RFO activities.
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Ordering Paragraph ("OP") 19 of D.12-11-016 establishes a schedule for the 2012 RPS 
solicitation. PG&E hereby requests an extension to items 5 through 8 enumerated in OP 19. 
Specifically:

Line No. Item No. of Days 
(cumulative) Actual Date PG&E Extension 
Request Date
5 PG&E and SDG&E notify bidders of shortlist; no

exclusivity agreements may be required before this date 144 April 8, 2013 April 23, 2013 
PG&E and SDG&E submit shortlists to Energy Division6

and Procurement Review Group 154 April 17, 2013 May 8, 2013 
PG&E and SDG&E file by Tier 2 advice letter (a)7

Evaluation Criteria and Selection Process Report and (b)

Independent Evaluator's Report 184 May 17, 2013 June 7, 2013 
8 PG&E and SDG&E 2012 RPS Solicitation Shortlists

Expire 519 April 17, 2014 May 8, 2014

As described above, PG&E has sought and received feedback concerning its 2012 RPS RFO 
from its PRG members. Therefore, PG&E hereby requests this extraordinary extension today. 
Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Maria Vanko

CC: ALJ Regina DeAngelis
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Chief Administrative Law Judge Karen Clopton

aliextensionrequests@cpuc.ca.gov

Official Service List for R.11-05-005

«...»

Amy S. Yu, on behalf of 
Maria Vanko
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
(415) 973-5639 - mnva@pge.com

If you have any difficulty opening the attachment(s), please notify Amy S. Yu, tel (415) 973­
2769, fax (415) 973-5520, ASY2@pge.com

NOTE: The recipient portion of this e-mail may not reflect all the addressees who are being 
served. The service list has been split into 20-addressee groups, to avoid rejection by CPUC 
and other e-mail servers.

Please note that the PG&E law department does not maintain the official service list for 
docket no. Rll 05 005. If you would no longer like to receive documents regarding this 
docket, please contact the CPUC Process Office directly via email at 
Process Office@cpuc.ca.gov or by phone at 415-703-2021 to remove yourself from the 
official service list.
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